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Marguerite McLean 1AV o - T
From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com)

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100176-TP and Docket No. 100177-TP

Attachments: 2010.02.24 Sprint. Notice.pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 100177-TP

In re: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida and Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners

Docket No. 100176-TP  In re: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Communications Company
Limited Partnership

The total number of pages in the attached document: 3

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Sprint's Notice of Termination of Representation

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788. Phone
850.681.6515 Fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for arbitration of | DOCKET NO. 100176-TP
interconnection agreement between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
Commission Staff Florida and Sprint
Communications Company L.P.

In re: Petition for arbitration of | DOCKET NO. 100177-TP
interconnection agreement between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a | DATED: September 24, 2010
Commission Staff Florida and Sprint
Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp. and
WPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners.

SPRINT’S NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF REPRESENTATION

Sprint Spectrum L.P. d/b/a Sprint PCS (“Sprint PCS”), Nextel South Corp.
(“Nextel”), NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners (“Nextel Partners”), and Sprint
Communications Company Limited Partnership (collectively “Sprint™) hereby files this
Notice that due to a change in employment, Douglas C. Nelson no longer represents
Sprint in this proceeding. Sprint has been and is presently represented by the
undersigned counsel and all pleadings should continue to be provided to them at the

addresses shown below.
Respectfully submitted this 24™ day of September, 2010.

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
P.0O. Box 551

Tailahassee, FL 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515

marsha@reuphlaw.com




William R. Atkinson
Sprint Nextel

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE
7" Floor

Mailstop GAATLD0704
Atlanta, GA 30339

(404) 649-8981
Fax: (404) 649-8980
bill.atkinson(@sprint.com

-and-

Joseph M. Chiarelli

6450 Sprint Parkway

Mailstop: KSOPHNO0214-2A671
Overland Park, KS 66251

(913) 315-9223

Fax: (913) 523-9623

joe.m.chiarelli@sprint.com

Attorneys for Sprint



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing has been served on
the following by electronic and First Class Mail this 24™ day of September, 2010:

Florida Public Service Commission:

Charles Murphy, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Email: cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission:

Brenda Merritt

Room 270G

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
Email: bmerritt@psc.state.fl.us

AT&T Florida:

E. Edenfield/T. Hatch/M. Gurdian
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561

Email: greg.follensbee@att.com

Florida Public Service Commission:
Frank Trueblood,

Room 270E

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Email: ftrueblo@psc.state.fl.us

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule



